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From: Nicole Westcott

To: Christine Wilson

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 2BE-CNA0608 Stornoway Cancellation Review

Date: Friday, December 07, 2012 4:23:53 PM

Attachments: 2BE-CNA0608-Water Use Inspection Form - Executed.pdf

Annual Report 2BE-CNAQ0608 - 2007.pdf

Hi Christine,

Attached please find an executed copy of the inspection report that you emailed to me on November
27,2012 as well as an Annual Report for the year of 2007.

In regards to your comments regarding the terms and conditions of this license, specifically

modification to Plans Part H item 1 (i, iv) and Part I item 1 as you referenced, | went back in my files
and it looked like | had submitted a revised version of the plan however on the NWB ftp site there is a
document from the NWB to Stornoway which acknowledges the receipt of the revised plan but still asks
for additional changes to be made.

I do not think that | remember seeing this and | do not seem to have a copy of any Spill Plan revisions
submitted after that initial one which was changed in response to the terms and conditions of the license.

I will contact Phyllis and see if she wants me to do a new revised plan (our spill plans for projects of this
level are now more comprehensive than they were back in 2006) or if that is necessary since there was

no work actually conducted and therefore no water was used or waste produced under the authority of

this license.

After today | am out of the office until January 2, 2013 so if there are any further outstanding recognized
in association with this license they will be addressed immediately upon my return.

Thanks so much for all of your assistance!
Cheers,

Nicole

Nicole Westcott
Manager of Regulatory and Community Affairs — Exploration

Stornoway Diamond Corporation

Unit 116-980 West 15t Street | North Vancouver, BC | Canada V7P 3N4
Telephone: | Office 604-983-7750 | Direct 604-983-7764
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Aboriginal Affairs and
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Affaires autochtones et

Northern Development Canada  Développement du Nord Canada

WATER USE INSPECTION REPORT FORM

Date: July 11+30, 2012

Licensee Rep.

Licensee: Stornoway Diamond Corp.

Licence No: 2BE-CNA0G0S

Comments: In 2006 Stornoway Diamond Corp was issued a water license for water use and waste
disposal for the Central Nunavut Exploraticn Project. This project consisted of 5 proposed fly camps
located across the Kitikmeot and Kivallig regions in Nunavut.

Based on the absence of Annual reports a final inspection was completed on the location provided in the

license:

Camp B (N 65.07000° W 93.91000°) July 11™ 2012
Camp D (N 63.78000° W 96.33000°) July 30™, 2012

As per the co-ordinates provided in the license, nothing was noted.

WATER SUPPLY

Source(s):

Quantity used: Unknown

Owner:/Operator: Stornoway Diamond Corp

Indicate: A - Acceptable U - Unacceptable NA - Not Applicable NI - Not Inspected

Intake Facilities: NA

Storage Structure: NA

Treatment System: NA

Chemical Storage: NA

Flow Meas. Device:
NA

Conveyance Lines: NA

Pumping Stations: NA

Screen : NA

Comments: NA

WASTE DISPOSAL

Sewage: Sewaqge Treatment System: NA

Natural Water Body: NA

Continuous Discharge (land or water): NA

Seasonal Discharge: NA

Wetlands Treatment: Unknown

Trench: None

Indicate: A - Acceptable U - Unacceptable NA - Not Applicable NI - Not Inspected

Discharge Quality: NA

Decant Structure: NA

Erosion: NA

Discharge Meas. Device: NA

Dyke Inspection: NA

Seepages: NA

Dams, Dykes: NA

Freeboard: NA

Spills: NA

Construction: NA

O&M Plan: NI

A&R Plan: NI

Periods of Discharge: NA

Effluent Discharge Rate: None

Comments: NA

FUEL STORAGE:

Owner/Operator:
Indicate: A - Acceptable

U - Unacceptable NA - Not Applicable NI - Not Inspected

Berms & Liners: NA

Water within Berms: NA

‘ Evidence of Leaks: NA

Drainage Pipes: NA

Pump Station & Catchments Berm: NA

Pipeline Condition: NA

Condition of Tanks: NA

Comments: NA

SURVEILLANCE NETWOR

K PROGRAM (SNP)

Samples Collected

Owner /Operator: NA

0

INAC: NA

Signs Posted | SNP: non

e Warning:

Records & Reporting: No annual reporting submitted since 2006

Geotechnical Inspection:

N/A

IQALUIT#609275 - v








l * Aboriginal Affairs and Affaires autochtones et
Northern Development Canada  Développement du Nord Canada

Non-Compliance of Act or Licence:

This licence expired on February 28", 2008; pending equal results of the remaining sites,
closure is recommended by this Inspector

Christine Wilson Sent by E-mail Origﬁn I on

\Inspector’s Nam . Inspegtor’s Signature
L@M < L5 c:"\)\’ '

G
Representative Name

Andrew Keim- A/Manager Field Operations
Phyllis Beaulieu — Manager Licensing- Nunavut Water Board

Contact Information:

Christine Wilson

Resource Management Officer

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Building 918 — Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO

867-975-4296 Ph

867-979-6445 Fx

Christine.Wilson@aandc.gc.ca
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NWBZ2(insert)

NWB Annual Report Year being reported: Select ¥ 2007

License No: |2BE-CNA0608 |lssued Date: [February 21, 2006
Expiry Date: |February 28, 2008

Project Name: |Centra| NE

Licensee:

| Stornoway Diamond Corporation |

Mailing Address:

V7P 3N4

Unit 116-980 West 1st Street
North Vancouver, BC

Name of Company filing Annual Report (if different from Name of Licensee please clarify
relationship between the two entities, if applicable):

Stornoway Diamond Corporation

General Background Information on the Project (*optional):

exploration season.

No work was conducted under the authority of this license during the 2007

Licence Requirements: the licensee must provide the following information in accodance

with _ - .
Part B w  Item 2 v

A summary report of water use and waste disposal activities, including, but not limited to: methods of
obtaining water; sewage and greywater management; drill waste management; solid and hazardous

waste management.

Water Source(s): N/A

Water Quantity: 5 cu.m/day
N/A
20 cu.m/day
N/A

Waste Management and/or Disposal
Solid Waste Disposal

Sewage

Drill Waste
Greywater
Hazardous

]

Quantity Allowable Domestic (cu.m)
Actual Quantity Used Domestic (cu.m)

Quantity Allowable Drilling (cu.m)
Total Quantity Used Drilling (cu.m)
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[] other:

Additional Details:

NWBZ2(insert)

N/A

A list of unauthorized discharges and a summary of follow-up actions taken.
(as reported to the Spill Hot-line)

Spill No.:
Date of Spill:

N/A

N/A

Date of Notification to an Inspector:  [N/A

Additional Details: (impacts to water, mitigation measures, short/long term monitoring, etc)

N/A

Revisions to the Spill Contingency Plan
No Spill Contingency Plan (SCP) submitted or approved

Additional Details:

N/A

Revisions to the Abandonment and Restoration Plan
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NWB2(insert)

AR plan submitted and approved - no revision required or proposed v

Additional Details:
N/A

Progressive Reclamation Work Undertaken

Additional Detalils (i.e., work completed and future works proposed)

N/A

Results of the Monitoring Program including:

The GPS Co-ordinates (in degrees, minutes and seconds of latitude and longitude) of
each location where sources of water are utilized,
Not Applicable (N/A) S

Additional Details:

N/A

The GPS Co-ordinates (in degrees, minutes and seconds of latitude and longitude) of
each location where wastes associated with the licence are deposited; -
Not Applicable (N/A) S

Additional Details:

N/A

Results of any additional sampling and/or analysis that was requested by an Inspector

No additional sampling requested by an Inspector or the Board v

Additional Details: (date of request, analysis of results, data attached, etc)
N/A

Any other details on water use or waste disposal requested by the Board by November 1 of the year

being reported.

No additional sampling requested by an Inspector or the Board >
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NWB2(insert)

Additional Details: (Attached or provided below)
N/A

Any responses or follow-up actions on inspection/compliance reports L
No inspection and/or compliance report issued by INAC

Additional Details: (Dates of Report, Follow-up by the Licensee)
N/A

Any additional comments or information for the Board to consider
No work was conducted under the authority of this license during its 2 year term.

Date Submitted: December 7, 2012 |
Submitted/Prepared by: |Nicole Westcott, Mgr of Regulatory & Community Affairs
Contact Information: Tel: 604-983-7750

Fax: [604-987-7107
email: |nwestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com

4/4









From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 11:49 AM

To: Nicole Westcott

Subject: 2BE-CNA0608 Stornoway Cancellation Review

Hi Nicole,

See attached

-2006 annual report
-Record of Inspection Form

-Signed Licence

I hang up the phone and realize | may not have sent my Record of Inspection (ROI) to you. Please see
the opening comments in regards to annual reports.

I have included a copy of your licence for your convenience.

Please look through your license and see if there are any other administrative requirements that may be
outstanding. For example Water Use Fees, Annual Reports, modification to Plans Part H item 1 (i, iv)
and Part I item 1. | recommend contacting the NWB to get direction on how to meet these terms and
conditions since no activity occurred under the license.

All submissions are available on http://nunavutwaterboard.org/ftp/ username public password registry
Sign the bottom of the ROI and return it to me via email or fax 867 979 6445. | will complete a final
report for the NWB that will encompass the information you have provided to me in regards to activities
and send you a copy of my final report but I recommend fulfilling administrative requirements first so that
we avoid having outstanding compliance issues.

Let me know how I may assist.. If you have any questions feel free to call or email me.

Christine



http://nunavutwaterboard.org/ftp/



